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Newport News, Va.
Februrary 11 jqu8

Mr. S. R. Morss

R = 3 Bradford

Mass,

Dear Sir:

S e i

I would like to empley this means of verifying

your report of the reception of our station's signal on

?ﬁbmafff th - 48 , and also to thank you. It is from

reperis 1iks your's thet a radie station, especially a new
cne live our's, determinos the extent of its coverage. This
is quite nelpful in ascertaining the likelihood of ocur sige

nal interferirg with another station on this frequeneys

Sincerely,
N L
* /s

Chief Enge



